Campbell's Coach House



b5944 Campbell's Coach House

Location

57 Murray Esplanade,, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B5944

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 1, 2005

A simple corrugated iron building with one section flat roofed, the other a low-pitched gable. The building extends through to High Street at the rear. This large building was originally a saltworks erected in 1888 for James Shakell, a prominent Echuca businessman operating in the river trade days. For 33 years it was Campbell's Coach House, the largest coach house in Echuca. Later the building was used for office and storehouses for Evans Brothers Sawmills opposite, later Rowbottom's mills and for the last couple of years it has been a coach house museum.

Classified: 16/06/1993

Part of Historic Area, Classified 7.7.69.

| Hermes Number | 67651 |
|-----------------|-------|
| Property Number | |

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/